From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

To: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)" <abridy @uidaho.edu>
Subject: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

Date: November 18, 2014 at 3:34:57 PM PST

omg. twice is too much! :)
sure, what time is good for you thursday am? I’'m bringing my jeep in for an oil change

at 8am so I'll be standing around shivering at the garage, but I know they have cell
coverage there. That would be easy. (That early enough?)

On Nov 18, 2014, at 3:31 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy @uidaho.edu)
<abridy @uidaho.edu> wrote:

| teach twice on Friday morning. Very early Thursday morning?

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 3:30 PM
To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject: Re: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

I’m doing stuff late afternoon Thursday.

How about your Friday morning? I’m clear Friday until 2.

On Nov 18, 2014, at 3:26 PM, Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy(@uidaho.edu) <abridy(@uidaho.edu> wrote:

Thursday late-afternoon? 4:00? I’'m on Pacific Time until |
go to Boise in January.

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 3:25 PM
To: Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject: Re: Idaho Code/Public Domain Project

you got time to talk weds or thursday?

I’m pretty sure two clever students is all it will
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take to get this over the wall. I think they need
to do a few interviews and some reading, then
prepare a report, then present the report to
legislators. It’s a nice straightforward path. It
might be as simple as a private meeting with just
Ilana and maybe a few others all the way up to a
full-fledged hearing with legislative action.
Either way, the students get to do something fun.

On Nov 17,2014, at 12:02 PM,
Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy(@uidaho.edu)
<abridy(@uidaho.edu> wrote:

The students — two very good ones —
are on board. Let’s touch base again
soon about how we would like this to
unfold. Later this week?

--Annemarie

From: Carl Malamud
[mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 13,
2014 2:28 PM

To: Bridy, Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.edu)

Cc: Sprigman, Christopher
Subject: Fwd: Idaho
Code/Public Domain Project

Hi Annemarie -

You can tweak the
scheduling if you want. For
example, if it’s too late to
sign up a reasonably-sized
batch of students for this
semester, we can maybe see
if one or two want to do
some prep work this term as
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directed study and then this
summer we do the more
extended circus.

Or, students could try and
do some term papers on the
general topic (I’'m more than
happy to help, there are
some other folks like Peter
Martin they could interact
with .... it’s actually a nice
offer for a couple of bright
students who might want to
reach out).

Let’s figure out how to
salvage this thing ... I think
there is great promise when
a state legislator, even a
very junior minority party
legislator, is willing to lend
credence to an analysis of
why policy is perhaps
broken. Students get to put
that they did some important
work commissioned by the
legislature on their resume
as well. I don’t care how
long it takes, I’'m more
interested in seeing that the
work somehow get
underway.

Carl

Begin
forwarded
message:
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From: llana
Rubel
<|Rubel@fen
wick.com>
To: "'Bridy,
Annemarie
(abridy @uidah
0.edu)"
<abridy @uida
ho.edu>,
"'Carl
Malamud"
<carl@media.
org>
Subject: RE:
Idaho
Code/Public
Domain
Project

Date:
November 13,
2014 at
2:20:07 PM
PST

Here you go — |
just dropped a
hard copy in the
mail.

From: Bridy,
Annemarie
(abridy@uidaho.e
du)
[mailto:abridy@ui
daho.edu]

Sent: Thursday,
November 13,
2014 1:53 PM
To: Ilana Rubel;
'Carl Malamud'
Subject: RE:
Idaho Code/Public
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Domain Project

That sounds
good. Thanks!

From:
Ilana
Rubel
[mailto:l
Rubel@f
enwick.c
om]
Sent:
Thursday
Novemb
er13,
2014
1:48 PM
To: Bridy,
Annemar
ie
(abridy@
uidaho.e
du); 'Carl
Malamu
d'
Subject:
RE:
Idaho
Code/Pu
blic
Domain
Project

OK. I'm
about to
leave
town
and
don’t
want to
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leave
you
hanging
while I'm
out, so
maybe
I'll just
go ahead
and mail
this to
you now,
and if
you
choose
not to
run with
it that’s
fine, but
you'll
have it in
hand if
it’s
useful.

From:
Bridy,
Annemari
e
(abridy@
uidaho.ed
u)
[mailto:a
bridy@ui
daho.edu
]

Sent:
Thursday,
Novembe
ri3,
2014
1:46 PM
To: Ilana
Rubel;
'Carl
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Malamud'
Subject:
RE:

Idaho
Code/Pub
lic
Domain
Project

Let me
see
where
the
students
arein
their
thinking
about
this.
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